Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

Jim Gray Geoft Reed
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Sally Hamilton

Utban County Council

“

FROM: 24 _

Geoff Rged, Commissioner of General Services
CC: Jamshid Baradaran, Director, Facilities & Fleet Management
DATE: November 16, 2015

SUBJECT: Request Council Authorization to Execute Change Order #28 with Marrillia Design &
Construction in the amount of $41,188.00 for the Senior Citizen Center Construction Contract
#227-2014

Request

Authorization to execute change order No. 28 for $41,188.00 with Matrillia Design & Construction, Lexington,
Kentucky for the Senior Citizen Center Construction project. The new contract total is $10,274,082.37.

Why are you requesting?

This change order will provide undercutting and soil remediation in the entry drive from Life Lane which connects
to the entrance of the new Senior Center where unsuitable soils were discovered. This work is necessary to prevent
premature failure of the paving in that area.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: $41,188.00
The cost for future FY is: $0

The funds are budgeted in:
Account number: FUND DEPT ID SECTION ACCOUNT AMOUNT
2600 606101 6001 90511 $41,188.00
File Number:

Director/ Commissioner: Jamshid Baradaran, Director of Facilities & Fleet
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